## **PARISH OF ST LAWRENCE**



Minutes of the Parish Assembly					
	Thursday 30 <sup>th</sup> May 2019 at 7.00 p.m.				
	Assembly Room, St Lawrence				
Present	resent Principals and Electors				
Wel	come & Apologies				
	Connétable welcomed all present and led the Assembly in prayer.  logies:				
-	for Phil Warren, Peter and Sue Noble, Jackie Le Brun				
Dep	uties in Attendance:				
	None				
	Minutes taken by Parish Secretary Mrs Leasa Nozedar				
	The Parish Secretary read the convening notice.				
	An Assembly of the Principals & Electors of the Parish of St Lawrence will be held in the Parish Hall on Thursday 30 <sup>th</sup> May at 7pm for the following business:				
	<ol> <li>To receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Act of the Parish Assembly held on Thursday 25<sup>th</sup> April 2019.</li> </ol>				
2	2. Consider, and if deemed advisable, recommend to the Licensing Bench an application for a grant of a license for 2019 by virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974 as amended				
	Name: Summit Group CI Limited				
	Secretary: Martin Barette Category: Sixth (Off-Licence)				
	Business: Alexandra House, Carrefour Selous, St Lawrence, JE3 1GL				
	re Mezbourian 28 <sup>th</sup> May 2019 nétable de St Laurent				
1	To receive and if agreed, approve the Minutes of the Act of the Parish Assembly held on Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> April 2019, these are on display at the Parish Hall.				
	The Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder for the minutes. They were proposed by Mr Robin Rumboll and seconded by Mr David Mezbourian.				
	On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against; the Minutes having been approved were signed by the Connétable as President of the Assembly.				
2	Consider, and if deemed advisable, recommend to the Licensing Bench an application for a grant of a license for 2019 by virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974 as amended				
	Name: Summit Group CI Limited				
	Secretary: Martin Barette				

The Connétable invited Mr Ian Strang, Lawyer for Summit Group CI Limited, to address the Assembly.  Mr Strang informed the Assembly that Summit Group CI Limited were looking to take over the retail premise's formally occupied by the Laura Ashley franchise at David Hick Antiques. They are looking to sell high end wines and spirits which they currently sell at AC Gallie at Longueville and have held a liquor licence since 1986.  The opening hours would be:- Monday closed, Tuesday to Thursday 10.00am until 6.00pm, Friday 10.00am until 7.00pm and Saturday 10.00am until 6.00pm. They intend to host corporate events to include wine tasting when they would then close at 9.00pm. He added parking would remain as it is.  The Connétable then opened the floor to questions.  Procureur Bruce Harrison asked whether on the occasions when it would be open until 9pm they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would intend to take orders on those evenings.  The Connétable asked if anybody had contacted the two other off licenced premises in the vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20th June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.					
Assembly.  Mr Strang informed the Assembly that Summit Group CI Limited were looking to take over the retail premise's formally occupied by the Laura Ashley franchise at David Hick Antiques. They are looking to sell high end wines and spirits which they currently sell at AC Gallie at Longueville and have held a liquor licence since 1986.  The opening hours would be:- Monday closed, Tuesday to Thursday 10.00am until 6.00pm, Friday 10.00am until 7.00pm and Saturday 10.00am until 6.00pm. They intend to host corporate events to include wine tasting when they would then close at 9.00pm. He added parking would remain as it is.  The Connétable then opened the floor to questions.  Procureur Bruce Harrison asked whether on the occasions when it would be open until 9pm they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would intend to take orders on those evenings.  The Connétable asked if anybody had contacted the two other off licenced premises in the vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20th June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.		<b>Business:</b>	Alexandra House, Carrefour Selous, St Lawrence, JE3 1GL		
the retail premise's formally occupied by the Laura Ashley franchise at David Hick Antiques. They are looking to sell high end wines and spirits which they currently sell at AC Gallie at Longueville and have held a liquor licence since 1986.  The opening hours would be:- Monday closed, Tuesday to Thursday 10.00am until 6.00pm, Friday 10.00am until 7.00pm and Saturday 10.00am until 6.00pm. They intend to host corporate events to include wine tasting when they would then close at 9.00pm. He added parking would remain as it is.  The Connétable then opened the floor to questions.  Procureur Bruce Harrison asked whether on the occasions when it would be open until 9pm they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would intend to take orders on those evenings.  The Connétable asked if anybody had contacted the two other off licenced premises in the vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20th June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.		ble invited Mr	Ian Strang, Lawyer for Summit Group CI Limited, to address the		
Friday 10.00am until 7.00pm and Saturday 10.00am until 6.00pm. They intend to host corporate events to include wine tasting when they would then close at 9.00pm. He added parking would remain as it is.  The Connétable then opened the floor to questions.  Procureur Bruce Harrison asked whether on the occasions when it would be open until 9pm they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would intend to take orders on those evenings.  The Connétable asked if anybody had contacted the two other off licenced premises in the vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.	the retail pre They are loo	mise's formall; king to sell hig	y occupied by the Laura Ashley franchise at David Hick Antiques. the end wines and spirits which they currently sell at AC Gallie at		
Procureur Bruce Harrison asked whether on the occasions when it would be open until 9pm they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would intend to take orders on those evenings.  The Connétable asked if anybody had contacted the two other off licenced premises in the vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20th June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.	Friday 10.00 corporate eve	am until 7.00p ents to include	m and Saturday 10.00am until 6.00pm. They intend to host wine tasting when they would then close at 9.00pm. He added		
they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would intend to take orders on those evenings.  The Connétable asked if anybody had contacted the two other off licenced premises in the vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.	The Connéta	ble then opene	d the floor to questions.		
vicinity to explain that they were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable that he had spoken to St Lawrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high end wine and spirits which would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to visiting Six Roads Stores to advise them of the proposal.  Mr Hick also advised the Assembly that he did not intend to make many changes to the interio of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 10 an in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.  Meeting Closed	they would a	they would also sell alcohol. Mr Rogers, a Director of Summit, answered that they would			
of the building as it is an old traditional shop.  The Connétable reminded the Assembly that anyone who asked questions during the Assembly was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 10 and in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.  Meeting Closed	vicinity to ex that he had s end wine and	splain that they poken to St La I spirits which	were applying for a licence. Mr Hick informed the Connétable wrence Stores who were supportive as they would be selling high would be unlikely to affect their business. He also committed to		
was welcome to attend and address the Licensing Bench on Thursday 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 10 and in the Royal Court.  There being no further questions from the Assembly, the Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard.  On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.  Meeting Closed  Meeting Closed					
seconder. It was proposed by Mr Clive Coutanche and seconded by Mr David Beaugeard. On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against.  Meeting Closed	was welcome	e to attend and			
3 Meeting Closed	1	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	On a show of	f hands, all we	re in favour with none against.		
There being no further business the Connétable closed the meeting at 19.12pm	3 Meeting Clo	sed			
	There being	no further busi	ness the Connétable closed the meeting at 19.12pm		

Mrs Deidre Mezbourian

Connétable

**President of the Assembly**